From: ary Lunn

Sent: 29 August 2024 12:59
To: East Yorkshire Solar Farm
Subject: BOOM

Categories: Deadline Submission

| would like to add further comments
Interested Party EYSF AFPO71 Joan Mary Lunn

1 A while back before BOOM registered this planning, we had electrical problems. The engineer came to sort it out
and showed me his computer program.

This field 2f, south of Spaldington Lane was highlighted in red, as it was an electrical producer. | did not see any
other fields,to confirm if all or any involved with this planning were also highlighted in red . Why was this
highlighted in the Electrical Board's computer program ?

| was horrified about this as planning had not been approved.

2 Attending the Compulsory Acquisition Hearing and the Specific hearing | was amazed by how few facts the
applicant's representatives had.

Their representative was nearly completely inaudible. This did not really matter as all BOOM's. responses were to
report back to the applicant or give a long list of document numbers.

One representative answered but as her responses dwelt on a national scale not local they were totally irrelevant.

3 Site Visit, this showed problems with residents movement , even with just one small BOOM coach. How is
construction traffic going to be managed to cause as least inconvenience to the residents as possible.
Constructing in winter on very heavy clay will add another level of difficulty. How are BOOM going to address this?

4 What will happen to the project during construction if new technology makes solar panels obsolete?

Regards
Mary Lunn





